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helpdesk at x4357. 

Hi Mel, 

I spoke to BLT and they are looking into this. As you know the Collingwood Inquiry is starting next week so 
timing is not great. 

Have a great evening. 

Cheers, 

Tom 

Tom Lloyd 
Regional Business Development Manager 
Sprung Structures 
12 Upjohn Road, Unit 4 M3B 1Y2 
Toronto, ON 
0: 905.829.1600 
C: 416.818.9458 

From: Mel Milanovic <mmilanovic@collingwood.ca> 
Sent: Thursday, September 5, 2019 1:59 PM 
To: Tom Lloyd <tlloyd@sprung.com>; Dave Barrow <dave@bltconstruction.com>; Paul Waddell 
<pwaddell@bltconstruction.com> 
Cc: Dean Collver <dcollver@collingwood.ca> 
Subject: Centennial Aquatic Centre 

Gentlemen, 
We have started the process to re-tiling the change rooms at the pool and wanted to show you what we 
found. Not sure who you used to set the tiles, but the quality of workmanship is very poor as you can see in the 
pictures below. Wrong materials were used, there was no waterproofing, adhesives were incorrect, floors were 
not sloped at all toward the drains, the type of tile is not correct for this application and not enough floor drains 
were installed for these areas. 
Our facilities are your flag ship buildings when it comes to arenas and pools. The groups that I tour through 
these facilities or that call to enquire about them are asking about the quality of workmanship and the longevity 
of materials used. I think you need to take a long, hard look at what went on here. We will have spent just over 
$400,000 in the last three years correcting issues that should never have needed correcting. 
Regards, 
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Mel Milanovic, CRFP, CIT, CPT, CAT, CPO 
Manager of Recreation Facilities, PRC Department 
705-444-2500 Ext. 3239 
705-446-6402 
mmilanovic(lll,collingwood.ca 
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This transmission may contain information that is subject to or exempt from disclosure pursuant to the 
Municipal Freedom oflnformation and Protection of Privacy Act and other applicable law. The information 
contained in and/or attached to this transmission is intended solely for the intended recipient. If you are not the 
intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, photocopying, distribution, or dissemination of 
the contents, in whole or in part, is unauthorized and prohibited. If you have received this transmission in error, 
please notify the sender immediately and destroy all copies 


